FOODS GROUP

06/15 -06/16 DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS

Listed in alphabetical order by d/b/a

License City of I Lo . Date of
Name Number | Residence Alleged Violation Disciplinary Action Action
Martha
21 CFR §114.80(a)(4)(b), .
Adams, 1015059 | Austin, Tx §114.100(b), and HSC Admin. Penalty of $35,000, 06/10/2016
Adams Food . Agreed to pay $20,000.00
§431.082(j)(2)
Group
_ 25 TAC §§ 229.213(2),
Avriel 229.216(d)(1)(A),
Berrueto, d/b/a San 229.216(d)(1)(B), Admin. Penalty of $35,000,
B. Martinez | °025°%® | Antonio, Tx |  229.216(d)(1)(C), 229.216(¢), | Agreed to pay $30,000.00 06/10/2016
Sons Co. Inc. 229.216(e)(3), 229.217(2)(D),
229.217(5)(B) and 229.219(2)(G)
i 25 TAC § §229.221(b)(1) and Admin. Penalty of $7500,
Su-ChinJong | 32083 | Houston, Tx 229.217(5)(¢) Agreed to pay $1,500.00 06/10/2016
Robert Ahrens .
’ 2401- . HSC 8§431.222(a)(b) and Admin. Penalty of $22,500,
d/b/a Kolache Austin, Tx \ 06/10/2016
Creations, Inc. 39997 8431.082(j)(2) Agreed to pay $3000.00
Maria Chavez . i
' Amarillo, . Admin. Penalty of $10,000,
d/b/a La 1015005 Tx HSC §431.082(f) and (j)(2), Agreed to pay $500.00 06/27/2016
Esquina
Tanner
Berryhill, d/b/a HSC 8431.082(f) and 25 TAC § | Admin. Penalty of $15,000,
Newks Eatery | 2041715 | Tyler 229.182(a)(1) Agreed to pay $1250.00 06/10/2016
Waco
Teresa Swann . .
' . HSC §431.082(j)(2) and 25 TAC | Admin. Penalty of $7500,
A/bla Pasta & | 0068746 | - Austin, T §229.213(2) Agreed to pay $2500.00 06/27/2016
Gary S.
Friedlander, . .
d/b/a Rice 0032181 | Houston, Tx HSC §431.082(j)(2) and 25 TAC | Admin. Penalty of $20,000, 05/31/2016
: §229.217(5) Agreed to pay $2000.00
Epicurean
Market 205
Channing .
Wood, d/b/a 2051910 Katy, Tx HSC §8431.042(a)(1) and Admin. Penalty of $10,000, 06/10/2016

Toddy Blends

431.021(g)

Agreed to pay $1000.00
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